Vince Lombardo

From: Scott Klug

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2008 4:27 PM
To: Vince Lombardo

Cc: Michael Horrigan

Subject: RE: 3:00 Check - in!

Cutstanding month vince!!

I'1l take a few more $4000 months in Cleveland.
Appreciate all your hard work!

sk

~~~~~ Original Message--—---

From: Vince Lombardo

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2008 3:24 PM
To: Scott Klug

Cc: Michael Horrigan

Subiject: Re: 3:00 Check - in!

T have nothing left for july.

Vince Lombardo
Costar Group
216-409-3631
Vlombardo@costar.com
Sent from wireless device. Please excuse any typos.

————— Original Message -——---—

From: Scott Klug

To: Midwest Regional Sales

Cc: John L. Stanfill (B); David G. Keyser (B)
Sent: Thu Jul 31 16:17:24 2008

Subject: 3:00 Check - in!

I need an update right away on what deals are left!

Please respond directly to me and copy your manager.

Sco far today we have just 4 deals:

Atlas Partners - $404
Nugent Curtis - $102
Greg Patterson - $214
Alkon & Associates - $67
JFK Investment - 402

$1,189 in for July 31lst close.

Attached in our log!!!

Scott F. Klug

Vice President Midwest Sales
8755 W. Higgins Rd. Suite 1025
Chicago, IL 60631

877-645-1222 - OFFICE
773~714-0073 - FAX
312-497-3645 - CELL
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